
WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL  
MEETING AGENDA  

JUNE 16, 2022 
5:30P.M. 

 
Call to Order 
Roll Call 
 
Invocation  
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – Proposed Sewer Rate Increase 
 

a. Citizen Comments 
b. Council Comments 
c. Adjournment 

 
1. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
(All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will 
be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is 
desired, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 
 

a. Approval of the Agenda 
b. Approval of the Minutes  

i. May 26th, 2022 
c. Approval of Bills 

 
2.    CITIZENS COMMENTS  
 
3.    SPECIAL GUESTS – PRESENTATIONS – None 
     
4.     BOARD – COMMISSION – LIAISON REPORTS 

 
a. Park Board – Chairman Militti 

i. No Meeting – No Report 
 

b. Planning and Zoning – Councilman Davis 
i. Report on June 14th, Meeting 
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE HB2022-17 – Conditional Use Permit – Verizon 

Telecommunications Tower – 107 Viren Lane 
 

 
5. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 

a. Utility – Councilman Conley 
i. Report on June 7th, Meeting 
ii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB 2022-12 - Approving Sewer Service Rate Increase 
iii. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-18 - Approving Amendment to Solid Waste 

Management Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Saint Robert 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

b. Economic Development Committee – Councilman Rice 
i. Report on June 7th, Meeting 
 

c. Police Committee – Councilman Wilson 
i.     No Meeting Held  

 
d. Roads and Grounds – Councilman Farnham 

i. Report on June 2nd, Meeting 
ii. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 10-22 - TAP Grant Funding Application for Sidewalks 

 
e. Finance and Human Resources Committee – Councilman Davis 

i.     Report on June 9th, Meeting 
 
 

f. Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board – Councilman Liberty  
i. Report May 28th, Meeting 

 
6.  OTHER BUSINESS  
 

a.  APPOINTMENT – Kris York – Board of Adjustments 
 
7.  CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
 
8.  COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
9.   MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
10.  ADJOURNMENT 



2x3
new date
#21 & #22
5-25-22
6-1-22

$30.00 per week
$60.00 total

Need an affidavit of 
publication.  
Please mail to : 

City of Waynesville
100 Tremont Center
Waynesville MO   65583

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
Notice is hereby given that a Public Hearing will

be held at Waynesville City Hall, 100 Tremont
Center during the City Council Meeting on June 16,
2022 at 5:30pm.

The purpose of this hearing is to consider a
sewer rate increase.

Any person interested in the matter may appear
at the Public Hearing and present testimony or
other evidence. After a Public Hearing, the City
Council may, at its option, vote on the sewer rate
increase.
Michele Brown
City of Waynesville
City Clerk
mbrown@waynesvillemo.or8 #21-2tc



WAYNESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
MAY 26TH, 2022 

5:00PM 
 

Call to Order: Mayor Brown called the May 2022 meeting of the Waynesville City Council to order at 
5:00pm. 
 
Roll Call:  On roll call, Mayor Brown and seven (7) council members were present: 
 

PRESENT:  Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
 ABSENT:  None 
 
Mayor Brown called for a motion to go into closed session for legal purposes.  Councilman Liberty made 
a motion to go into closed session, Councilman Wilson seconded.     
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Council moved to closed session at 5:01pm. 
 
Council returned to open session at 5:23pm. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mayor Brown called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. A 
motion was made by Councilman Wilson and seconded by Councilman Rice to approve the Consent 
Agenda. 
 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Citizens Comments  
 

a. Randy Brown – Mr. Brown complimented the Street Department on the paving of Bluff 
Circle.  Mr. Brown stated the improvements are outstanding. 

 
Special Guests – Presentations 
 

a.        Chief Cordova recognized Electric Department employee Josh Evans for his actions in  
helping a young child alone in the Park.  

 
 
Board – Commission – Liaison Reports   
 

Park Board   
 
a. Report on May 12th meeting.  Chairman Militi stated that Rena Brown attended her first 

Park board meeting as a member.  Chairman Militi stated the Board received updates on 
seasonal grass cutting and discussed the replacement of the concrete picnic tables in 
Laughlin Park.   

 
 
 



 
 

 
Planning and Zoning  

 
a. Report on May 10th meeting.  Councilman Davis stated the Planning & Zoning 

Commission held two public hearings.  Both were to review Conditional Use Permit 
Applications, one for an 80 foot tower for Splash Wireless and the other to discuss a 
potential short-term rental located at 102 Dyer Street.  Councilman Davis stated the 
application for the tower was denied while the short-term rental was approved.  
Councilman Davis stated the Commission also approved a preliminary and final plat of 
Phase 3 of Pinnacle at the Summit to go before Council.   

 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE  - HB2022-15 – Conditional Use – 102 Dyer Street.  The 

proposed Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Davis and seconded by Councilman Conley. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

c. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 09-22 – Approval of Preliminary Plat – Phase 3 of Pinnacle at 

the Summit.  The proposed Resolution was read by title once and its adoption and 

passage was moved by Councilman Davis and seconded by Councilman Wilson. 

YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 

d. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – 2022-16 – Approval of Final Plat – Phase 3 of Pinnacle at the 
Summit.  The proposed Ordinance was read by title twice and its adoption and passage 
was moved by Councilman Davis and seconded by Councilman Rice. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Standing Committee Reports 
 

Utility Committee 
 

a.   Report on May 3rd, meeting.  Councilman Conley stated that the Committee received a 
presentation by Brightly Software.  Councilman Conley stated the Committee also 
received  updates on all utility departments.   

 
b. PROPOSED RESOLUTION – 08-22 – Authorizing an application to DNR for 

Water/Wastewater/Stormwater Management projects.  The proposed Resolution was 
twice by title and its adoption and passage was moved by Councilman Koren and 
seconded by Councilman Liberty. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 



 
 

Economic Development & Government Affairs   
 

a. Report on the May 3rd, meeting. Councilman Rice stated the Committee discussed 
Communi Tree, a Forest Releaf Program.  Councilman Rice stated the City had bee 
awarded an addition 62 trees.  Councilman Rice stated the Committee also received an 
update on City events.    

 
Roads and Grounds  

 
a. Report on May 5th, meeting.  Councilman Farnham stated the Committee heard from 

concerned citizens regarding the paving of Rattan and Razzle Drive in Old Farm Estates.  
Councilman Farnham stated there were challenges in paving both roads due to 
clearance.  Placement of Route 66 painted signs were discussed on the square along 
with department updates and pothole and maintenance updates from Supervisor Jason 
Chapman.   

 
Police & Emergency Services Committee 

 
a. Report on May 12th, meeting.  Councilman Wilson stated the Committee received 

updates on grants and personnel.  
 

Finance & Human Resources Committee   
 

a. Report on May 12th, meeting.  Councilman Koren stated the Committee reviewed the 
City’s finances and current budget and discussed bids received for the lease purchase of 
an animal control vehicle.  Councilman Koren stated the committee received an update 
on the Enterprise Fleet Management Agreement and discussed the sick leave pool 
police in regards to maternity leave.  

 
Waynesville/St. Robert Joint Airport Board  

 
a. Report on April 26th, meeting.  Councilman Liberty stated the Board received an update 

regarding the budget, operations and fuel sales.   
 
b. PROPOSED ORDINANCE – HB2022-14  – Grant Funding for NEPA Re-evaluation.  The 

proposed Ordinance was read twice by title and its adoption and passage was moved by 
Councilman Conley and seconded by Councilman Davis. 

 
YEAS: Farnham, Davis, Wilson, Rice, Liberty, Conley, Koren 
NAYS: None 

   Motion passed 
 
Other Business 
 

a. Resignation of Mike France – The Council accepted the resignation of Mr. France, Ward 
IV. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
City Administrator’s Report 
 
City Administrator John Doyle discussed the utility rate increases that may go into effect in the coming 
year along with utility extension and mapping projects.   
 
 
Council Comments 
 

Farnham -  Gave his condolences to the children & parents of the mass shooting in 
Texas.  Urged those who see people struggling to get them help.  

 
Davis -  Urged citizens to remember that Memorial Day is about those who 

didn’t make it home.   
 
Wilson -  Be safe and keep Texas and our youth in mind.   

 
 

Rice -  Happy Memorial Day.  Be safe.   
 
Liberty -  Numerous activities to do in Waynesville.  Check out our Facebook and 

website. 
 

Conley -  Say a prayer for those in Texas.   
 
Koren -  Happy Summer!    

 
 
Mayor Comments – Stated the Mayor and Council have gotten back on track.  Would like a Special 
Session to discuss working together again.      
 
Adjournment 
 
There being no further business to come before this session of the Waynesville City Council, the meeting 
was adjourned at 6:23pm by Mayor Brown.  The next regularly scheduled session of the Waynesville City 
Council is June 16, 2022 at 5:30pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Michele Brown 
City Clerk 















 
Planning & Zoning Commission Summary 

June 14, 2022 
 
In Attendance: 
Commission:  Scott Owens, Trudy Dils, Twyla Cordry, Yvonne Reeves-Chong, Cecil Davis, Mayor Pro Tem 
Sean Wilson 
City Staff:  Miriam Jones, John Doyle, Nathan Carmon 
Guests: Keith Pritchard, Edward Tee, Linda Tagge, Sharon Greene 
 

1. Call to Order – Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm.  A quorum was present.   
2. Approval of Minutes – May 10, 2022 meeting minutes approved. 
3. Open Public Hearing- Conditional Use Permit– The public hearing was opened at 5:31 pm for a 

conditional use permit request to allow chickens on property located at 1605 Historic Route 66 
West. Edward Tee, property owner of 1605 Historic Route 66 West stated that he moved here in 
August 2021 and bought chickens in September 2021. Mr. Tee said that he came several times 
to City Hall to find out if chickens were allowed, spoke to the front desk receptionist and was 
never given a direct answer, was told to look on the website for the ordinance.  Mr. Tee stated 
that someone from the city showed up to his home and knocked on door, spoke to the Nanny 
about the chickens, did not leave a card and Mr. Tee did not know who to contact at the city. 
Following this encounter an abatement was left on the door and then ten days later the police 
showed up and issued a citation for still having the chickens on property. The police told Mr. Tee 
he needed to speak to Mr. Doyle at city hall. Mr. Tee scheduled an appointment and spoke with 
Mr. Doyle. Mr. Doyle was very helpful and advised Mr. Tee of his options, one being to apply for 
a conditional use permit. Twyla Cordry stated that the city regulation is no chickens. Nathan 
Carmon stated that an A-1 (Agricultural) zoned area is allowed chickens. Mr. Tee’s property is 
zoned R-1 (Residential) and is not allowed to have chickens. The conditional use permit would 
allow for Mr. Tee to have chickens while he is the property owner, it would not be transferrable 
to any future owner of the property. Yvonne Reeves-Chong asked Mr. Tee how many chickens 
does he have. Mr. Tee stated that he has 47 chickens, he did have 1 rooster but has gotten rid of 
the rooster. Cecil Davis asked if he has had any issues with other property owners? Mr. Tee 
stated the officer that showed up to his home stated that a neighbor had reported the chickens. 
Cecil Davis mentioned the email the commission was provided from Healthy Pet Wellness 
Center which is located next door to Mr. Tee. They are concerned with the location of the 
chicken coop, part of the fencing for the chickens is on their property. Mr. Tee stated that he 
has moved the chicken coop. Twyla Cordry questioned the distance from the chicken coop to 
the creek bed. Mr. Tee said there is enough space for him, his wife and their dog to walk side by 
side in between creek bed and fence. Twyla Cordry asked if it floods what will happen. Nathan 
Carmon stated that the flood would take the chickens. Mr. Tee stated that they have had high 
water already and did not reach the chickens. Mr. Tee provided pictures to the commission. 
Trudy Dils asked if there were any predator issues. Mr. Tee stated that he has had issues with a 
weasel. Linda Tagge, property owner of mobile homes located next to Mr. Tee spoke to the 
commission and stated that she understands the situation, she had chickens, rabbits, ducks on 
property at one time however, as people started to move in had to get rid of all due to 
ordinances. Mrs. Tagge stated that she was not aware they had chickens until she was startled 
by herd of chickens coming towards her. There is a fence that goes between property and the 
chickens had gotten out. Neighbors have complained to her about stepping in the chicken 
droppings and chickens coming onto porches, neighbors do not want confrontation but they do 



want resolution. Mrs. Tagge stated that she is concerned about the cleanliness and problems 
that incur from chickens, also concerned about the creek and the chicken poop flowing into it 
when the next flood happens, the creek flows into the Roubidoux. Mrs. Tagge stated that 
chickens will attract wildlife from across the creek which is another reason as to why they object 
to allowing the chickens. Twyla Cordry stated that she sees issues with being able to keep the 
chickens confined from getting onto neighboring properties, major issues would be the creek 
bed, flooding is a big issue. The chickens attracting wild animals in residential area is a concern. 
Yvonne Reeves-Chong stated the number of chickens is a concern for the size of property. The 
distance from fence line and waterway is concern with chicken manure running off to waterway. 
Twyla Cordry asked what the chickens are being used for. Mr. Tee said for eggs, the chickens 
produce 2 dozen a day. Wife bakes with the eggs and uses 8-10 per day. Trudy Dils asked what 
the chicken manure was used for? Mr. Tee stated that it is being used as fertilizer for their 
garden. Sharon Greene, lives in trailer on other side of fence, spoke to commission and stated 
that her sister works at EDP and goes to work at 2:30am, concerned about the wild animals the 
chickens would attract coming and attacking her sister, Ms. Greene stated that she can hardly 
walk and is concerned about falling if the chickens got out and came at her. Ms. Greene is also 
concerned about the smell from the chicken manure.  

4. Close Public Hearing – With no further comments from citizens, Twyla Cordry closed Public 
Hearing at 6:15pm. Twyla Cordry asked for a motion to not move forward with sending the 
conditional use permit request to City Council. Sean Wilson made a motion. Cecil Davis 
seconded the motion. All in favor. Motion passes. 

5. Other Business- Mr. Doyle discussed the Board of Adjustments meeting that was held on June 8, 
2022. The meeting was held for a variance application that was submitted for a request for 
setback requirements within the City of Waynesville to allow a porch to encroach on the 
minimum yard depth of 25 feet located at Lot 137 on Alpine. The variance was approved by the 
Board of Adjustments.  

 
With no further business, meeting adjourned at 6:20pm. Next meeting scheduled for July 12, 2022 at 
5:30pm.   



Bill No.  2022-10 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.  

 
Bill No. 2022-09         Ordinance No.  
 

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING APPROVAL FOR A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT  
FOR A TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWER TO BE LOCATED AT  

107 VIREN LANE, WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI;  
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, a petition requesting a change in the zoning classification of property located within the City of 
Waynesville, Missouri has been filed with the City Clerk; and 
 
WHEREAS, the petition has been referred to and considered by Public Hearing of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission of the City of Waynesville; and 
 
WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing (including a description of the property involved and of the 
proposed changes in the zoning classification of the property) has been given by legal notice published in 
the Dixon Pilot, a newspaper having general circulation in Pulaski County and the City of Waynesville, 
Missouri, which legal notice was published at least fifteen (15) days prior to the date of the public hearing; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the request and recommendation of the Planning and Zoning 
Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, after complete and total review, determines that it is the best interest of the 
City for the requested change in zoning classification to be approved.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  Verizon Wireless has requested to construct a Telecommunications Tower at 107 Viren Lane, 
Waynesville, Missouri which would consist of the Tower being erected in an R1 Zoning District.  The 
application regarding this request is attached as “Exhibit A”. 
  
Section 2.  The Mayor and City Council of the City of Waynesville hereby approve a Conditional Use 
Permit for this location for the use specified in the application. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 16th DAY OF JUNE,  2022. 
  
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 















                UTILITY COMMITTEE MEETING 
SUMMARY REPORT 

June 7, 2022 3:30 PM 
 
Attendance: 
Board:  Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Sean Wilson, Councilman Rob Rice 
Staff:   John Doyle, Michele Brown, Tracey York, Miriam Jones, Daniel Shelden 
Visitors:   Randy Brown, Tyce Smith 
 
 

• Call to Order – Councilman Conley called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm. 
 

• Approval of Minutes – May 3rd, 2022 – Councilman Wilson made the motion to approve the meeting minutes and 
Councilman Rice seconded.  Motion passed. 

 

• Department Updates  
Electric Dept – Mr. Shelden stated that his department had 7 power outages, 5 street lights, 2 trees, 8 miscellaneous, 4 new 
services, and 2 service upgrades for the month of May.  A few major highlights included:  Work was started moving of the power 
line on Majestic.  Assisted the gas department in a road crossing, extended the electric conduit and gas down Majestic, set 3 new 
transformers and pulled in all the wire and terminated.  All the power on Majestic is now back to normal.  Work was done on the 
Roubidoux Streatery to include:  Installed all the electric, set the RV pedestals, assisted the construction department in running 
the water line, and installed hydrants. The Construction, Water and Electric department adjusted the pad sites.  Set poles and put 
the Canopy’s and lights.  Major overhaul on the rear end of the little bucket truck, replaced the rear brakes, calipers, and axle 
seals.  Our single phase reclosures saved 2 power outages.  
Mr. Doyle and Mr. Shelden presented the committee information about funds in the budget that are available for engineering and 
identified a project which is a starter level GIS System that can be utilized by every department in the City.  MPower and TOTH 
engineering have submitted contracts for electrical surveys in the City. 
 
Natural Gas Dept – Mr. Doyle stated that the natural gas department has had natural gas main line hit today on Dyer St and has 
been repaired by the department. 
 
Water/Sewer Dept –   Mr. Doyle stated that the valve survey study and mapping is complete and that sometime near 
November Mr. Doyle would like to have a special utility meeting to discuss GIS.  Fire hydrant repair in the downtown area 
will be complete this week.  Interim Water/Sewer Supervisor Mr. Donnie Beal has stepped to help out with Mr. Eldredge’s 
position while Mr. Eldredge is out temporarily with treatment.  
 

• ARPA Project Updates – Mr. Doyle updated the committee with APRA Project Updates and that currently the City Staff is 
working on water and sewer projects thru DNR Funding ARPA Projects.   

 

• Other Business 
 

There was a need for a closed session.  Councilman Rice made a motion to enter into closed session and Councilman Wilson 
seconded.  The motion passed and committee entered into closed session at 4:08pm. 
 
A motion was made by Councilman Wilson to accept the Solid Waste Collection Contract between the City of Waynesville and City 
of St Robert for residential and commercial accounts, along with a sliding scale showing Commercial Trash Service Prices with 
percentage prices ranging from 15% down to 5%.  Councilman Rice seconded and all were in favor.   

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned by Chairman Conley at 5:08 pm.  
Next meeting is scheduled for July 7th, 2022 at 3:30 pm 



Bill No.  2022-12 City of Waynesville Ordinance No.   

 
Bill No.  2022-12                           Ordinance No.  
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING RATES FOR WASTEWATER SERVICES  
PROVIDED BY THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE;  

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has received and reviewed the findings of a utility rate study conducted by Toth 
Engineering, Inc.  That study focused on the costs involved in the operation and maintenance of the City utility 
services including facilities that provide wastewater services to customers of the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current rates charged by the City for wastewater services are not sufficient to properly maintain 
and operate the wastewater system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the adjustments hereinafter set forth are necessary to allow the 
City to continue to provide such utility services.  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1.  The following monthly rates, to be effective with the December 24TH, 2022 billing cycle, shall be 
charged to accounts located outside of the City limits for the use and services of the wastewater (also known as 
the sanitary sewerage) system of the City: 
 
 A. Minimum Charge @ $20.00/month  NID – Sewer      $38.75 
  Usage @$3.50/1,000 gallons  Non-metered well    $38.75 – Service Availability Charge 
       Out of City Limits      $52.40 – Service Availability Charge 
 
SECTION 2.  The following monthly rates, to be effective with the December 1st, 2022 billing cycle, are established 
for the Pulaski County Sewer District #1: 
 
 A. $3.09/1,000 gallons 
 
 
SECTION 4.  Except to the extent amended by this ordinance, the provisions of Chapter 620 of the Municipal Code 
of the City shall remain in full force and effect and the definitions and other provisions contained in those Chapters 
shall be applicable to this ordinance. 
 
SECTION 6.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect beginning with the billing cycle for which statements will 
be mailed on or about December 24th, 2022. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 16th DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
        ___________________________ 
        Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 



Bill No.  2022-18 City of Waynesville   

 
Bill No. 2022-18                Ordinance No.  

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPROVE AN AMENDMENT TO THE SOLID WASTE 
MANAGEMENT INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF SAINT ROBERT; 

FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 
WHEREAS, on August 20th, 2020 the City Council of the City of Waynesville entered into an agreement with 
the City of Saint Robert, Missouri for Solid Waste Management Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, both parties desire to amend the agreement to allow the City of Saint Robert to dispose of 
Waynesville’s Commercial Solid Waste. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF WAYNESVILLE, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
Section 1.  The Mayor and/or City Administrator is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the City of 
Waynesville, Missouri “Exhibit A”, a supplemental agreement to the Intergovernmental Agreement for Solid Waste 
Collection, approved through Ordinance No. 2431, with the City of Saint Robert, Missouri to include solid waste 
disposal of City commercial accounts. 
 
Section 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances therefore enacted which are in conflict are hereby repealed. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 16TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ADDENDUM MODIFICATION TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR SOLID WASTE COLLECTION

COMES NOW, the City of Waynesville and the City of St. Robert and do agree and contract 
as follows:

1. There now exists between the cities an agreement which provides that St. Robert is picking up 
and disposing of the residential solid waste of Waynesville.

2. A true copy of the executed agreement described in paragraph 1 above is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A and is incorporated herein by specific reference.

3. The City of Waynesville has exercised its option under Paragraph 15 of Exhibit A and has 
requested the City of St. Robert to collect and dispose of its commercial sold waste under the same 
general conditions as residential waste.

4. The cities agree that this agreement will constitute both an addendum and modification of 
Exhibit A.

5. The parties agree that the economic conditions prevailing in the country have changed since 
the execution of Exhibit A.

6. Rising inflation, particularly rising gas prices, have made it difficult to price the services 
performed by St. Robert.

7. The representatives of the cities have negotiated the terms of this agreement.

8. The City of St. Robert act as a subcontractor to collect and dispose of commercial solid waste 
for Waynesville.

9. The City of Waynesville will act as the general contractor for commercial solid waste collection 
within that city.

10. The City of St. Robert will freeze its charges set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto, for a period 
of one-year from the date of the legal execution of this modification and addendum.

11. The City of Waynesville will be responsible for the billing of its customers.

12. The City of St. Robert will provide commercial liability coverage, including vehicle or liability 
coverage of $1,000,000.00 per person and $5,000,000.00 per incident and name Waynesville as an 
additional named insured.

13. The City of St. Robert will provide workers compensation for its employees performing the 
collection and disposal duties in compliance with Missouri statutes and name the City of Waynesville 
as a contractual employer.



14. The insurance coverage provisions will apply to both residential and commercial collection 
and disposal of solid waste.

15. The City of St. Robert will be responsible for trucks, dumpsters and all equipment necessary 
to effectuate its performance of this agreement.

16. The City of St. Robert will bear all expenses necessary for physical performance of solid waste 
collection and disposal.

17. The City of St. Robert will freeze its prices for one-year and at the end of one-year, the parties 
will negotiate new prices.

18. The current contract between the parties contains a two-year option period extension at 
Paragraph 8b to be negotiated between the parties at a rate to be determined.

19. The parties can negotiate a shorter or longer term and price for both residential and commercial 
solid waste collection and disposal.

20. The parties can mutually establish a variable price based upon another written agreement and 
set an index and times to establish a variable rate.

21. The parties agree that it may be necessary to lower or waive charges to Waynesville citizens 
who cannot afford those charges.

22. Each city will appoint three members to a joint committee to jointly act upon reduction or 
waiver of charges to Waynesville solid waste customers.  This committee will submit to their respective 
governing bodies for approval protocols for customers to submit their case to the committee for 
reduction or waiver of such charges.

23. The law of Missouri will apply to this agreement.

24. This agreement is subject to execution by both parties.

IT IS SO AGREED.

CITY OF ST. ROBERT

___________________       By: ______________________________________
Date George A. Lauritson, Mayor

CITY OF WAYNESVILLE

___________________       By: ______________________________________
Date John Doyle, City Administrator





















ROADS & GROUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING  
 SUMMARY 

June 2, 2022 5:00pm 
 
In Attendance:  

 Members: Chairman Bill Farnham, Councilman Cecil Davis, Councilman Amanda Koren 
 City Staff: Miriam Jones, Jason Chapman, Doug Potts, Michele Brown 
   Guests: Mayor Pro Tem Sean Wilson, Randy Brown  

Media: Darrell Maurina 
1. Call to Order & Citizen Comments – Meeting called to order at 5:00pm. Sean Wilson stated that 

there is a missing street sign on Long St off T HWY. Jason Chapman stated they would get the sign 
replaced. Cecil Davis stated he had received comments from citizens that the flags outside of the J & 
J Garden Supply make it hard to see oncoming traffic when pulling out onto Route 66. Randy Brown 
stated there is a vine covered fence at corner of Bluff and Benton and you have to pull out halfway 
in street to see. Michele Brown stated to send Nathan Carmon out to take a look and see if an 
abatement could be issued.  

2. Approval of Minutes- May 5, 2022 meeting minutes approved.  
3. Updating Route 66 shields on roadway- Michele Brown discussed painting the Route 66 shields 

along Route 66 within the city limits and asked for suggestions from the committee on how far apart 
shields should be placed.  

4. Roubidoux Streatery- Michele Brown provided the update on the Roubidoux StrEATeary. Poles are 
up, lights are hung, picnic tables are available for seating and should have the informational kiosk 
going up within a day or two. Currently working on an app for citizens to download on their phone 
that the food trucks can use to upload their menus and hours.  

5. Sail Road- Waynesville Citizen messaged the City Facebook Page requesting for someone to come 
out and check the condition of Sail Road. Jason Chapman stated that someone has filled in the 
ditches with rock and it blocks the culverts which in turn floods the road anytime it rains. The road is 
cracked and needs maintenance. It is on the list of roads to be repaired however that timeline is two 
years out. In the meantime, can dig the ditches out deeper and remove rock.    

6. Project Updates 
i. Alpine Road- Curbs poured, final grading and asphalting to be completed soon.  

ii. La Vista- Graveled 
iii. Mesa- Graveled 
iv. Sierra Cir- Rough graded complete, still some graveling to do 
v. Switchback- Rough graded complete, still some graveling to do 

7. Street Department Updates- Jason Chapman provided the update for the Street Department. The 
department has been busy working on the roads in the new housing development.  

8. Other Business- Michele Brown reminded everyone of the 50th Anniversary at the Roubidoux Park 
on Saturday, June 4, starting at 7am. Doug Potts stated that Beth Wiles from the Pulaski County 
Tourism Bureau emailed him complimenting the park employees on cleaning up the park after the 
flood in order to prepare for a photo shoot of the park that Tourism was needing to do.    

 
Having no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:35pm. 
 
The next scheduled meeting will be held on July 7, 2022 at 5:00pm.  
 



 City of Waynesville Resolution No. 10-22 

 RESOLUTION NO. 10-22 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND OR CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO SECURE FUNDING 
THROUGH THE MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES 

PROGRAM FOR SIDEWALKS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE; 
FIXING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) provides opportunities to expand transportation choices 
and enhance the transportation experience through categories of activities related to the surface transportation 
system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the TAP focuses on non-traditional transportation projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City does have areas of need which may be addressed by the Missouri Department of 
Transportation’s Transportation Alternatives Program. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, THAT 
 
An application be prepared and submitted to the Transportation Alternatives Program.  
  
THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE, THAT 
 

The Mayor and/or City Administrator of the city of Waynesville, Missouri is authorized to sign and execute the 
necessary documents for forwarding the project application for this grant.  These persons are also hereby 
authorized to sign the project agreement, subsequent amendments and other necessary documents to complete 
the project.  
 

PASSED AND RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAYNESVILLE THIS 16th DAY OF JUNE, 
2022. 
 
 
 
 
       By: __________________________________ 
              Dr. Jerry Brown, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Michele Brown, City Clerk 
 

 

 



 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT and GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS  
COMMITTEE MEETING  

 SUMMARY 
June 7, 2022 

 
In Attendance:    
Committee: Chairman Rob Rice, Councilman Bill Farnham 
City Staff: John Doyle, Miriam Jones, Doug Potts 
Guests: Randy Brown, Keith Pritchard, Sean Wilson 
 
1. Call to Order and Citizen Comments– Meeting called to order at 5:00pm. No citizen comments.  
2. Approval of minutes- May 3, 2022 meeting minutes approved. 
3. Business Spotlight 

a. June- Sign Smart- Sign Smart is the Business Spotlight for June.  
4. Transportation Alternatives Program 2022- Mr. Doyle discussed the Transportation Alternatives 

Grant Program utilized by the city in the past for sidewalks however the last two submissions were 
not approved. Application has to be recommended by MoDOT. Hopeful to be considered this time.  

5. Special Events-    
i. Big BAM- June 15 
ii. City of Waynesville Employee Appreciation Day- June 17, 2022 

iii. The Battle Cry- Community Gospel Explosion Event- June 18 
iv. NAACP Juneteenth- June 19, 2022 
v. Cave State Cruisers- June 25-26 

vi. Movies in the Park- June 24, July 22 and August 5 
vii. Old Settlers Day- July 30-31 
viii. Route 66 Hogs and Frogs- September 23-25 
ix. Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon- September 30- 12:00pm to 6:00pm 
x. Tadpole 10k- October 1 

6. Other Business 
i. Department of Economic Development Regional Representative- Doug Potts stated that 

he has been in contact with Brenden Dungan with the Department of Economic 
Development. Doug Potts stated that it is good to have a relationship with the Department of 
Economic Development to be able to get on lists for projects that provide grant opportunities. 

ii. 50th Anniversary of Roubidoux Park- Mr. Doyle stated that he received a lot of positive 
feedback on the 50th Anniversary.  

 
There was a need for a closed session. Councilman Farnham made a motion to enter into closed session. 
Committee entered closed session at 5:22pm. Committee returned to open session at 5:55pm. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5:55pm. Next scheduled meeting will be held on 
July 5, 2022 at 5:00pm  



Finance & Human Resources Committee 
Summary of Open Session Minutes 

June 9th, 2022 
 
Members Present: Chairman Cecil Davis, Councilman Ed Conley, Councilman Amanda Koren 

Staff Present: John Doyle, Michele Brown, Amber Box, Tracey York, Doug Potts 
Media: Darrell Marina, Pulaski County Daily News; Andrew Sheeley, Phelps County Focus 
Guests: Councilman Sean Wilson 

 
Meeting was called to order 5:00 p.m. Quorum was established.  

No citizen comments 

Committee approved the minutes 
 
Committee reviewed and approved the bills 

 
Committee reviewed the city’s cash flow reports, bank account status, and year to date budget. 
The city has completed 41.6% of the 2022 Fiscal Year with expenses ending at 46% and 
revenues at 46%.  City bank accounts have a total of $6,100,381.88 in restricted funds, reserve 
funds, and usable monies.  

Mid-Year Adjustments – Budget adjustment meetings will begin in July and a draft amended 
budget will be presented to the committee. 

Team Eldredge Fundraisers – Fundraisers on Saturday, June 4th raised approximate $1,500 for 
Jack Eldredge as he fights cancers.  Team Eldredge shirts are currently for sale and order 
forms were provided to committee. Basket auction to begin online on July 15th. All basket 
donations are due by June 30th, 2022.  

Employee Appreciation Day - The Employee Appreciation Day will be held at Ozarks Technical 
Community College in Waynesville on June 17th, 2022. Mr. Doyle extended an invitation to all 
Councilman to attend.  

Censure of Mayor Update – Councilman Koren stated that the committee has not received any 
communication or update from the mayor and he is now past due on this task. She stated that 
after the mayor called the meeting Tuesday to discuss how to move forward, then cancelled it; 
they will be moving forward with Articles of Impeachment. Councilman Koren expressed that 
she wished for a different outcome.  
 
Committee went in to closed session 
 
Committee returned to open session 
 
Committee adjourned a 5:42 p.m. 

Next meeting will be held on July 14th, 2022 at 5:00pm 

 



 

 
Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

June 14, 2022 

 

 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

 

Re: Board of Adjustments Variance Application – June 2022  

 

Lot 137 Alpine  

On June 8, 2022 the Board of Adjustments met to evaluate a proposed variance on Lot 137 of Alpine 

Drive in Waynesville, Missouri.  The contractor provided the application requesting a setback variance 

for the new construction single family residential home located on this lot.  The Board considered 

parking and reviewed the given photographs of the home before granting the variance for a minimum 

set back on Lot 137 Alpine Drive. 

I have attached a copy of the application, photographs and meeting minutes discussing the approval of 

this variance. 

 

 

John C. Doyle 

City of Waynesville – City Administrator 

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/
















 

 
Mayor Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                              Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

 

 June 16, 2022 

 
LETTER OF APPOINTMENT 

 
 
 

 
 
Re-Appointment of Kris York to the Board of Adjustments 
 

By the authority conveyed to the City Council of the City of Waynesville, Missouri, according 

to Ordinance No. 710, the Council hereby re-appoints KRIS YORK to the City of Waynesville 

Board of Adjustments.  This seat will be up for re-appointment June, 2027. 

 

 

 
Council Members 

 
 
_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Bill Farnham – Ward I      Robert Rice – Ward I 
 
 
_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Cecil V. Davis II – Ward II     Clarence Liberty – Ward II 
 
 
_________________________________   _____________________________ 
Sean A. Wilson Sr. – Ward III     Edward Conley – Ward III 
 
 

_________________________________   _____________________________ 
        Amanda Koren – Ward IV 
 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/














 

 
Mayor Dr. Jerry Brown                                                                                                                                        Phone (573) 774-6171 
City Administrator John Doyle                                                                                                                                Fax (573) 774-5647  
City Clerk Michele Brown                                                                                                                               www.waynesvillemo.org  

  

 

June 14, 2022 

 

 

To: Waynesville City Council 

From: City Administrator John Doyle 

 

Re: City Administrator’s Report – June 2022  

 

Grant Funding Opportunity Updates 

DNR ARPA Grant Program 

• Sewer ARPA Grant 
o Application Launch Date – 5/16/22 

o Application Close Date – 7/14/22 

o Application Award Date – 10/12/22 

o Eligible Entities 

▪ Public Water & Sewer Districts 

▪ Incorporated Municipalities 

▪ Privately Owned Utilities 

▪ Nonprofit Organizations 

▪ Quasi-governmental agencies 

o Maximum grant award $5 million 

• Water ARPA Grant 

o Application Launch Date – 5/16/22 

o Application Close Date – 7/14/22 

o Application Award Date – 10/12/22 

o Eligible Entities 

▪ Public Water & Sewer Districts 

▪ Incorporated Municipalities 

▪ Privately Owned Utilities 

▪ Nonprofit Organizations 

▪ Quasi-governmental agencies 

o Maximum grant award $5 million 

 

 

100 Tremont Center 
Waynesville, MO.  65583 

http://www.waynesvillemo.org/


 

  

DCIP (Defense Community Infrastructure Pilot Program) Grant Program 

• The City is currently working on projects that may qualify for this funding possibility. 

• City is coordinating the grant planning with MRPC, FLW, SOP and other partnering 

agencies. 

TAP Grant Program 

• The City is currently working on a TAP Grant. 

• Deadline for Grant Application is July 15, 2022. 

National Fitness Campaign - Fitness Court 

• Construction of fitness court is planned to begin the end of June 2022 

• Concrete of fitness court is planned to be installed early July 2022 

• A 28-day waiting period is required after the concrete is in place prior to placement of 

the features of the fitness court.  

Utility Rate Increase 

• Sewer Rate Increase 

o The City of Waynesville has established a sewer rate increase to be effective over 

the next 3-years.  These increases will be 5% per year and will be effective 

December of that calendar-year.  

Upcoming Events 

• Roubidoux Park 50th Anniversary – June 4th  

• Big Bam – June 15th  

• Employee Appreciation Day – June 17 

• The Battle Cry – June 18th  

• Cave State Cruisers – July 23rd – 24th  

• Movies in the Park – June 24th, July 22nd, August 5th  

• Old Settlers Day – July 30th – 31st  

• Hogs & Frogs Festival – September 23rd – 25th  

• Leapfrog 5K/Frog Hill Half Marathon – September 30th 

• Tadpole 10K – October 1st  


































